
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE
National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration
NATIONAL WEATHER SERVICE SOUTHERN REGION
819 Taylor Street, Room 10E09
Fort Worth, TX  76102

July 19, 2022

MEMORANDUM FOR: National Weather Service Directives System (NDS) Customers

FROM: Mike Coyne
Regional Director, Southern Region

SUBJECT: Rescission of SR Supplement 08-2005, “Participation in Meetings of
Professional Societies,” applicable to 20-103.

The following document is rescinded from the NDS.

NDS Title: Participation in Meetings of Professional Societies
NDS Number: SRS 08-2005
Effective Date: January 29, 2008
Signature Date: February 27, 2008
Certified By: David Billingsley
Approving Authority: Bill Proenza, Regional Director, Southern Region

Summary:  The overarching Directive 20-103 incorporates all of the sections that were included in this
Supplement.  Therefore the Supplement SRS 08-2005 is no longer needed.   Further, additional information
for SR has been added to this SR Google site:
https://sites.google.com/a/noaa.gov/nws-sr-stb/soodoh-program/submitting-journal-articles?authuser=1
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